
AMENDED AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
FEBRUARY 13, 2017 

7:00 P.M. 
 

TEACHER OF THE YEAR RECEPTION PRIOR TO BOARD MEETING 
6:00 P.M. 

  
 

 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence 
 
6. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
7. Presentation of Guthrie Public Schools’ Site Teachers of the Year and District 
            Teacher of the Year for 2017-2018………………………………………………..Page 5 
 
8. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members  
  
9. Superintendent’s Reports 
   
10. Consent Agenda………………………………………………………………..Pages 6-62 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at 
           Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to 
           have a separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the 
           discussion, consideration and action on the following items: 

1



 A. Minutes of regular meeting held on January 9, 2017 
 
B. Treasurer’s Report 

 
 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 D. Declare listed items as surplus 
 
 E. Fuel Bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 F. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 670-710, Building Fund #’s 171-192, 

Child Nutrition Fund #34, Casualty/Flood Insurance Recovery Fund #3 and 
listed change orders and Activity Fund Reports 

 
 G. Transportation request from Community Church for July 3 and July 8, 2017 

to and from Falls Creek Youth Camp in Davis, Oklahoma for 2 buses and 2 
drivers 

 
 H. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
  1.  Agreement with City of Guthrie for use of Kiwanis Field for GJHS 
                             baseball practice for the 2017 baseball season…………………Pages 47-59 
 
       Commentary: 
       This agreement is made between the City of Guthrie and GPS for use of the      

                 field for the 2017 season ending April 30 at a total cost of $100.  Doug Ogle    
                 or Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 

 
       RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
       The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  2.  Agreement with Forecast5 Analytics for data comparison services through 

                June 30, 2018………………………………………………………Pages 60-62 
 
      Commentary: 

     This analytic data allows school leaders to identify strategic and financial          
    opportunities with highly visual output in areas such as financial performance,  
    compensation, enrollment/demographics, and student achievement.  The cost is 
    $4500.00 per year.   Doug Ogle or Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 

 
                  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
       The Superintendent recommends approval. 

  
11. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Guthrie High School            

           Driver’s Education Summer School 2017…………………………..Pages 63-65 

2



  Commentary: 
  This is held each summer at Guthrie High School.  Class sessions are from June    

            5th through July 19th and driving schedules from June 1st through July 31st.  A        
            copy of the proposed class schedule and tuition fees is enclosed in your packet.     
            Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 B. Discussion, consideration and vote to grant or not grant to the City of 

Guthrie, Oklahoma a permanent easement for sidewalk purposes over and 
across the West 20 feet of the East 40 feet of the SE/4 of the NW/4 of Section 
4, T16N, R2W, Logan County, Oklahoma…………………..…….Pages 66-74 

 
  Commentary: 

 The City of Guthrie has received a Safe Routes to Schools grant that will provide 
safe walkways for our students to walk to school.  Part of the land needed for 
those sidewalks is owned by Independent Public School District No.1 of Logan 
County, which is GPS.  We would like to donate this land to the City of Guthrie 
so these sidewalks can be constructed to benefit our students.  Dr. Simpson will 
answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve the proposed 

architectural plans for Charter Oak Elementary School by The Stacy Group 
 
  Commentary: 
  The proposed documents were discussed and reviewed by the Property Committee 

with the architects present for the meeting.  Dr. Simpson will answer any 
questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
12. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-duty assignment  
            as listed for 2016-2017 and discussion of all district level administrator’s contracts 

as listed for 2017-2018, disclosure of which information would violate the 
confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. 
STAT. Section 307 B (1) and (7) 

  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 

3



  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
13. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports……………………………..Page 75 
 
14. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2016-2017 
                  Page 76 
 
15. Recommendation, consideration and action upon district level administrator’s 

contracts as listed for 2017-2018 without specification for salary or assignment 
                  Page 77 
 
16. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since 
            the posting of the agenda 
 
17. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have 

been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
18.      Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
 
jf 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    
 
 

4



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

 

Memo 
 

To: Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education 
 
From:  Carmen Walters, Director of Federal Programs/Elementary Education 

Date: February 1, 2017 

Re: 2017 Guthrie Teachers of the Year 
 

 

 

I am pleased to inform you that the faculty at each school site has selected a nominee for the 
2017 Guthrie Teacher of the Year. The teacher nominees are: 

 
Cotteral: Jay Benson 
 Brenda Brandon 
 
Central: Mechelle Helmberger 

 
 

Fogarty: Jenea Midgett 
Trier Davenport 
 

G.U.E.S. Debbie Longnecker 
Theresa Weir  
Stacie Hoskins 

 
Jr. High Blair Workman 
 Mandy Rife 

 
High School Angie Simonton 
 Lori Lucas 
 Kim Barrett 
 Monetta Fields

  
 
All site nominees were required to submit a Teacher of the Year Portfolio to the District 
Professional Development Committee for consideration for District Teacher of the Year.  

5



 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 9, 2017 
 

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON JANUARY 9, 2017 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Terry 

Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, 
Tina Smedley and Sharon Watts 

 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special       
                                                                                                Education 
  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Jessica Callaway, Director of Child           
                                                                                                Nutrition 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
     
1. The meeting was called to order by President Watts. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis 

Sallee, Tina Smedley and Sharon Watts were present for roll call. 
  
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Watts asked everyone present to stand and join her in the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 
  
5. President Watts asked everyone present to join her in a Moment of Silence. 
 
6. President Watts asked for the presentation of Certified and Support Employee of 

the Month. 
 
 Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, 

announced the award winners for December: Ms. Michele Bufford, Library Aide at 
Fogarty, for support employee of the month and Mr. Jon Chappell, GPS Athletic 

6



Director, as certified employee of the month.  Nomination letters were submitted to 
the committee by: Ms. Charity McPeek, secretary at GHS, for Ms. Michele Bufford 
and Ms. Susan Birdwell, Transportation Secretary, for Mr. Jon Chappell. 

 
 Mr. Ogle presented the award winners with a plaque. 
 
7A. President Watts asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to 

speak to the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the 

Board. 
 
7B. President Watts called for any comments to the Board by Board members. 
 

There were no comments to the Board by Board members.  
 

8. President Watts called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 

Recognized the Guthrie Board of Education as January is School Board Appreciation 
Month.  Board members were presented a certificate from the OSSBA for appreciation 
of their service. 
    
Announced we will be having school on March 10th since we were out for an 
inclement weather day on Friday, January 6th.  
 
Gave a financial update for the District.  Stated we received our midterm 
adjustment numbers on January 4th.  Announced we were higher in our weighted 
ADM by just over 16 students from our initial allocation.  Our state aid was cut by 
$149,021.  Some of the reasons for the decrease in state aid are as follows: 
Growth in our District in local revenue 
Growth in total students statewide 
11 additional schools went back on state aid this year because of drops in their local 
revenue which generally traces back to the energy sector depression 
 
Although we had a large state aid reduction, we have looked at everything and we 
are where we predicted we would be financially at this time.  Because of the actions 
we took regarding our budget last year, we are in a decent financial position 
currently. 

 
9. President Watts called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Pierson to approve the Consent 

Agenda as presented.   

7



 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
  
10A. President Watts called for discussion, consideration and possible action on 

recommendation from ad-hoc committee charged with exploring possible names for 
the new elementary school.   

 
 The ad-hoc committee recommended three suggestions presented by the public:  

Woodcrest Elementary, Charter Oak Elementary and Hollie Chappell Elementary. 
 
 A letter was read by President Watts from Mary Lou Chappell declining the 

possible recommendation of the new school being named after her late husband-
Hollie Chappell. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion to name the new school Charter Oak Elementary was made by Sallee and 

seconded by Smedley. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, and periodic annual evaluation and 
            terms of employment of Dr. Michael Simpson, Superintendent of Schools, disclosure 

of which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or 
federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7. 

 
11A. A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to go into 

executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:24 p.m. 
 
11B. President Watts acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 7:50 p.m. 
 
11C. President Watts stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 

Item 11 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
12. President Watts called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Sallee to approve action as set out 

on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

8



13. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 
resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 

  
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no resignations offered since the posting 

of the agenda. 
 
14. President Watts called for discussion and possible action on new business not 

known about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda 
posting. 

 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
15. A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Pennington to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:51 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
   
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
E. Sharon Watts, Board President 
 

9



    
 
    TREASURER’S REPORT 

          JANUARY 31, 2017 
   

 
   BANK BALANCES                        
        

FARMERS & MERCHANTS  

   General Fund           $   4,613,541.15 

Building Fund                  658,029.17                                            
      Sinking Fund                1,441,095.20                               
      ILR Fund                          70,524.06                   
      G&E Fund                        11,715.67                                      
      Child Nutrition Fund      302,331.27                              
       Activity Fund                 576,870.45                   
      School Age-Care Fund     75,619.14 
   Bond Fund         3,183,537.59        
                                                  
                            

TOTAL                              $ 10,933,263.70       
         

                                                     
                         
RECEIPTS__________________________________________________________                                                     
                                                                                           
GENERAL FUND:                                                   SINKING FUND:               
Logan County   $     3,657,325.29                                       $1,345,472.09            
State of Oklahoma             840,003.70 
Okla. Tax Comm.             145,183.23 
School Land Earn.               68,824.68   CHILD NUTRITION FUND: 
R.O.T.C.         5,808.82                           $153,036.92 
Misc Receipts                      33,673.16 
Correcting Entry(-)           
General Acct. Int.                  2,906.35 
Minus (-) Bank Fees          148.16     INS.LOSS RECOVERY FUND:      
                           $5,147.76 
TOTAL                         $4,753,577.07                
              
                                                       
BUILDING FUND                 BOND FUND:             
Logan County          $         462,739.99           $669.60 
Bldg. for Champs                         20.00                                      
                                                              
TOTAL                            $ 462,759.99 

10



 
 
  
 
 
 WARRANTS PAID                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                          
GENERAL FUND:                              GIFTS & ENDOWMENTS FUND:         
2015-2016        $     11,852.00    2015-2016            
2016-2017        $1,777,506.53    2016- 2017 
               

        INS. LOSS RECOVERY FUND: 
        2015-2016                    
BUILDING FUND:     2016-2017          $3,470.48          
2015- 2016            $   3,267.60 
2016-2017            $ 51,486.09          
 
 
CHILD NUTRITION FUND:             BOND FUND: 
2015-2016                                          2015-2016        
2016-2017             $96,989.48                                 2016-2017        $126,441.21 
                                  
             
                  
CD/INVESTMENTS:            
Oklahoma State Bank – Bond CD  $1,000,000.00 
Farmers and Merchants Bank – Bond CD  $7,000,000.00 
 
 
TOTAL MONIES IN F&M BANK  $10,933,263.70 
PLEDGED – FDIC  $250,000.00 
PLEDGED – F&M BANK  $13,043,000.00 
 
TOTAL MONIES IN OKLAHOMA STATE BANK  $1,000,000.00 
PLEDGED – FDIC  $250,000.00 
PLEDGED – OSB   $800,000.00 
 
 

 
 
 
   
 
 
 11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



ODOT 

MEC 216055 
12/14/16 

20 FT. SIDEWALK EASEMENT 

 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

 

That Independent School District No. 1 of Logan County, Oklahoma hereinafter referred to as GRANTOR does hereby 

donate, grant, and convey unto the City of Guthrie, hereinafter after referred to as GRANTEE, its successor and 

assigns, a permanent easement with the right to erect, construct, install, and lay, and thereafter use, operate, inspect, 

repair, maintain, replace, and remove sidewalk over, across, and through the land of the GRANTOR situate in Logan 

County, State of Oklahoma, said land being described as follows: 

 
20 FT. SIDEWALK EASEMENT 

 
A 20 FT. IN WIDTH SIDEWALK EASEMENT IN AND ACROSS A PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4, OF 

SECTION 4, T16N, R2W, I.M., LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA,  BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 

AS FOLLOWS: 

 

THE WEST 20 FEET OF THE EAST 40 FEET OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE 1/4) OF THE NORTHWEST 

QUARTER (NW/4) OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 16 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, INDIAN MERIDIAN. 

 
The consideration hereinabove recited shall constitute payment in full for any damages to the land of the GRANTOR, 

his successors and assigns, by reason of the installation, operation, and maintenance of the structures of improvements 

referred to herein.  The GRANTEE covenants to maintain the easement in good repair so that no unreasonable damage 

will result from its use to the adjacent land of the GRANTOR, his successors and assigns. 

 

The grant and other provisions of this easement shall constitute a covenant running with the land for the benefit of the 

GRANTEE, its successors and assigns. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEROF, the GRANTORS have executed this instrument this______ day of________________, 

20_____. 

 

 
______________________________(SEAL) 

 

______________________________(SEAL) 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA  ) 

            ) SS: 

COUNTY OF                      ) 

 

The foregoing was acknowledged before me this _______day of _______, 20__ by ______________________and 

_____________________. 

 

____________________________________ 

Notary Public         

 

My Commission Expires: 

_____________________________ 

73



74



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Crick, Jennifer Fogarty Cafeteria Worker 6 Hrs. 01/23/17 2 6 Misty Beauchamp

Lingerfelt, John Transportation Full Time Sub Route Driver 01/23/17 13 6 Jaylene Smith

Patmon, Iva Junior High Cafeteria Worker 7.5 Hrs. 02/06/17 2 7.5 Delta Rains Ringwald
Patmon, Denise High School Cafeteria Worker 6 Hrs. 01/23/17 2 6 Elizabeth McFarland

FMLA Request
Support: 0

Certified: 2

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Harry, Verlene Central Title I - Interventionist 5/23/2017Retiring
Schulz, Dennis Administration Assistant Superintendent 6/30/2017Retiring
Woodruff, Eldona Administration Director of Special Ed 6/30/2017Retiring

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Doles, Carol Cotteral Secretary 6/7/2017Retiring
Lausen, Vickie Cotteral Secretary 6/7/2017Retiring
McFarland, Elizabeth High School Cafeteria 6 Hrs 1/13/2017Resigning
Whitaker, Teara High School Cafeteria 1/10/2017Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Support

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Ringwald, Delta Cafeteria Jr High  7.5 Hr Cafeteria HS  7.5 Hrs Teara Whitaker 1/13/2017
Smith, Jaylene Full Time Sub Route Dri Route Driver Dwyane Wilson 1/9/2017

2/8/2017

75



76



77



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Property Committee Meeting 
February 6, 2017     5:00 p.m. 

 
Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Dennis Schulz, Cody Thompson, Dee Benson, 
Sharon Watts, Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Terry Pennington, and Linda Skinner.  
Sean Willis from The Stacy Group was also present. 
 
Mr. Thompson spoke on the following items:  

 Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for January   
  -   17 new Purchase Orders for January   
   
 Completed Projects: 
  -   205 Work-Orders completed in December 
  -   78 Work-Orders completed at Transportation 
  -   Electrical repairs/upgrades throughout the District  
  -   Plumbing repairs/upgrades throughout the District 
  -   HVAC repairs/replacements throughout the District 
  -   Cleared snow/ice from entryways at all sites 
  -   Building Safety & Custodial Inspections at Central, Cotteral, 
      Fogarty, GUES, and Jr. High 
  -   Replaced cameras on two buses 
  -   Gas leak repaired by ONG at Cotteral 
  -   Replaced old carpet in Cotteral office restroom with VCT flooring   
   
 Projects in Progress: 
  -   Currently have 90 Maintenance Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Currently have 96 Transportation Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Replacement of windows in HS annex 
  -   Electrical outlets installation for buses 
  -   Bus repairs 
  -   Continuing roof repairs at Admin, Cotteral, and Jr. High 
  -   District mechanical systems repairs, replacements & upgrades 
  -   Upgrades to the maintenance and transportation areas 
  -   Repairs being done to donated sand spreader 
  -   Safety Training for all operations and building staff 
   
   
 Future Projects: 

- Continue making repairs/upgrades to facilities recommended in the 
Performance Review Report 

- Roof repairs 
- Sidewalk repairs to north building area at the High School 
- Tile floor repairs in High School classrooms 
- Playground upgrades 
- Master lock/key system for District 
- Summer Projects – HVAC/Plumbing/Painting/Flooring 

78



- Landscaping around trees on Fogarty playground 
- Custodial Training 
- Chiller & Compressor Replacement 

 
 

Performance Review: 
- Discussed recommendations from the Performance Review which included: 

Critical Data systems recover plan 
Preventive Maintenance program 
Facilities & Property database 
Establish Long-Range facilities plan 
Reduce Mechanics bus driving time 

 
 

 
 Bond Projects Discussion: 

- Discussed status of window installation at Central 
- Discussed plans of new School with Sean Willis 

 
 

Dr. Simpson discussed the easement donation to the City of Guthrie for the “Safe Routes 
To School” project at GUES 

 
 

 
 
 
     
  

79



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee Meeting 

February 7, 2017 

4:00 P. M. 

In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Cody Thompson, Janna Pierson, 

Tina Smedley and Vicki Biggs. 

Travis Sallee attended for the vacated seat. 

Mr. Schulz opened the meeting informing the committee the first pages were routine financial reports and if they 

had questions they could contact him. 

Mr. Schulz spoke on the following: 

 Comparison Report/Projection Report 

These are the new reports giving information on actual spent funds for January 1 – 31, 2017, and 

projections as of January 31st and the projected EOY balances with no further cuts. 

 Summer Drivers’ Education  

He explained that with the tuition received by the students and the amount received from the 

state.  This is a break even program. 

 Request for Proposals to Provide Auditing Services 

  This was asking approval to send out RFP’s to Auditing Firms for 2017-18. 

 Ag Equipment Donation 

He informed the committee that there had been a donation to purchase a sheep/goat treadmill 

for the Ag program.   

Dr. Simpson spoke on the following: 

 Forecast 5 Analytics Software License Agreement 

This would give the Administrators the ability to have access to all the other Oklahoma schools   

OCAS and Personnel Records. 

 Easement Donation from Myers Engineering 

This will allow a sidewalk to be built on Walnut from Hill Drive to connect with the sidewalk at 

GUES. 

Mr. Ogle spoke on the following: 

  Kiwanis Park Ball Field Agreement 

  This is an agreement with the City of Guthrie to use the ball field if necessary for the Jr.   

  High baseball from February to April. 

Dr. Simpson, Mr. Schulz and Mr. Thompson had a discussion with the committee members on the 

Performance Audit items 11-15. 

80



Curriculum Committee Meeting 
Minutes 

February 7, 2017 
5:00 p.m. 

 
In attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Eldona Woodruff, Travis Sallee, Janna Pierson and 
Sheryl Miles 

Tina Smedley attended in the vacated seat 

Discussion Items: 

Ms. Walters 

• Teacher of the Year Reception  
• RSA Mid-Year Update 

Mr. Ogle 

• Summer Drivers Education  
• ACT – Juniors  
• Accreditation Audit 
• Scholarship Lists 

Dr. Simpson 

• Elementary Transition Committee 

Ms. Walters, Mr. Ogle, Ms. Woodruff and Dr. Simpson 

 

• Discussion of Performance Review – Curriculum Items, Priority 11-15  
 

11. Continue the focus on expanding inclusionary practices. (Pages 2-48) 
 

12. Evaluate all programs in use by the district. (Pages 1-30) 
 

13. Develop a formal mentor program with trained mentors to provide teachers new 
to the profession or the district with the support needed for success. (Pages 1-
45) 

 

14. Combine secondary course sections and review course offerings. (Pages 1-33) 
 

15. Provide information, training, and intervention strategies from the special 
education program to the transportation department on any student with 
special needs. (Pages 5-69) 

 

81


	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	1-9-17 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	TREASURERS' REPORT JANUARY 2017.pdf
	TREASURER’S REPORT
	JANUARY 31, 2017

	Sinking Fund                1,441,095.20
	ILR Fund                          70,524.06
	G&E Fund                        11,715.67
	Child Nutrition Fund      302,331.27
	Activity Fund                 576,870.45
	TOTAL                              $ 10,933,263.70
	2015-2016
	BUILDING FUND:     2016-2017          $3,470.48
	2015- 2016            $   3,267.60
	CHILD NUTRITION FUND:             BOND FUND:
	2016-2017             $96,989.48                                 2016-2017        $126,441.21




